From: Cardiellos, Maria (US - Philadlelphia) (S

Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2010 9:22 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: Re: Interior, eGuardian, and the National SAR Initiative

| sertainly will give it a shot. When were yout thinking of?

Maria M, Cardiellos

From: O'Reilly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdo].gov:

To: Cardlellos, Marla (US ~ Philadelphia)

Sent: Sun Jun 13 10:08:19 2010

Subject: FW; Interior, eGuardian, and the National SAR. Initiative

Any chanceof setting this up /

From: Van Horn, Gaty [mailto:gary vapnhorn@ios.doi,gov]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 6:29 PM

To: O'Rellly, Thomas

Subject: Re: Interior, eGuardian, and the Natiohal SAR Initiative

Hi Tom,

Yes, |.would very:much appreciate the opportunity to meet anddiscuss SAR I am heading up a DO Task Force on June
23 and-24 to hammer out a policy that-will work for all of our LE Bureaus. A meeting before then would be great. -

Safe Travels,

Gary

From: OQ'Reéilly, Thomas <Thomas.0'RelllyZ@usdoj.gov

To: Van'Horn, Gary

Cé: Cardiellos, Maria (US - Philadelphia) <{3KG)]

Sent: Mon May 24 15:14:27.2010

‘Subject: RE: Interior, eGuardian, and the National SAR Initiativie

Gary
I'would like 1o nieet and discuss'the NSI. tam on travel hut ['will be back in DC on 6/10 If you have some free time.
Tom

Thomas J, O'Retlly
Director
_Nationwide SAR Intiative (NSI)
Uspoj
NG

_ (e)
202-353-8590 (0)

From: Van Horn, Gary Irﬁalltg:gagg Vénhgm@los,dgl;gov[
‘Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 3:14 PM
o(3), (b} (5) ; O'Reilly, Thomas; Thorsen, Kimberly A; Ahmed, Falsal B
1
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Cc; Bhagowalla, Sanjesy; Murphy, Justin (JMD); Hitch, Vance (OCIO) (IMD)
Subject: RE; Intetior, eGuardian, and the National SAR Initiative

Thanks for ail your'help Kshemendra.
Best,

Gary

Fram: Paul, Kshemendra N. [mailto

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Thomas.O'Rellly2@usdoj.gov; Thorsen, Kimberly A; Ahmed, Falsal B

Cc: Van Horn, Gary; Bhagowalia, Sanjeev; Murphy, Justin-(JMD); Hitch, Varice (OCIO) (IMD)
Subject: Interior, eGuardian, and the National $AR Initiative

Hello, all,

Tk,
K

This message (iricluding any attachments) contains confldential information Interided fur a specific
Individual :and purpose, and is protected by law, If you are notthe intended reciplant; you should delete
thls message.

Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, Is strictly
prohiblted, [v.E.1]
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